



### Member Attendance (\_\_\_present,\_\_\_absent)

- |  |  |   |
|--|--|---|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Beth Abner<br><b>Chair</b>          | <input type="checkbox"/> Christina Barton    | <input type="checkbox"/> Jeannie Werner |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Sylvia Dees<br><b>Vice-Chair</b>    | <input type="checkbox"/> John Cook           | <input type="checkbox"/> Dedie Wilson   |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Kathy Inman<br><b>Secretary</b>     | <input type="checkbox"/> Julie Creamer       |   |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Shasta Lawrence<br><b>Treasurer</b> | <input type="checkbox"/> Christina Cresswell |   |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Joe Boehm<br><b>Past Chair</b>      | <input type="checkbox"/> Jessica Gargus      |   |
|  | <input type="checkbox"/> Victoria Hagni      |   |
|  | <input type="checkbox"/> Stephanie Martensen |   |
|  | <input type="checkbox"/> Jake Otto           |   |
|  | <input type="checkbox"/> James Tharp         |   |
|  | <input type="checkbox"/> Michele Warren      |   |

### 1. Call to Order

### 2. Minutes Approval

### 3. Old Business/New Business

- Staff Council Member Elections – Dedie Wilson
- Title IX Equity Panel – Ben White
- Scholarship Fund Details Finalized! – Shasta Lawrence/Joe Boehm
- ISAC Meeting Update – Sylvia Dees
- Meeting with the Chancellor Update

### Reports

- Communications – James Tharp
- Campus Involvement – Christina Barton
- Executive Committee
- Other Standing Committees

### 4. Next Meeting: September 14<sup>th</sup> at 9:00am in Shamrock Room

### 5. Meeting Adjourned